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Special Housing Committee Agenda
September 23, 2021 at 5:00 PM

4045 Bridgeview Drive, North Charleston, SC 29405

1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1A Minutes of April 13, 2021 - Request to Approve

2 COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY
2A 995 Morrison Drive Property - Discussion

- Request to Consider



Charleston County Council

Memorandum

To: Members of the Special Housing Committee

From: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

Date: September 22, 2021

Subject: Minutes of April 13, 2021

At the Special Housing Committee of September 23, 2021, the draft minutes of April 13, 2021, 
will be presented for consideration.
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Charleston County Council

Memorandum

To: Special Housing Committee

From: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

Date: September 22, 2021

Subject: 995 Morrison Drive Property

At the Special Housing Committee of September 23, 2021, the Committee will discuss the 
possibility of including affordable housing on a portion of the County-owned property located at 
995 Morrison Drive. A recommendation may be voted on from this committee.
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